Stacey Kemp

County Clerk

2300 Bloomdale Rd. Ste. 2106

COLLIN COUNTY McKinney, Texas 75071
972-548-4185

972-547-5731 Fax

www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Judge Chris Hill
Commissioner Susan Fletcher
Commissioner Cheryl Williams
Commissioner Darrell Hale
Commissioner Duncan Webb

FROM: Stacey Kemp, County Clerk
DATE: December 5, 2023
RE: Amendment to Contract with Columbia Ultimate, Inc. for RevQ Software

Products and Services

Approval for an amendment to the contract with Columbia Ultimate, Inc. for RevQ
Software Products and Services. The amendment includes upgrading the current
database with new functionality including sending text message reminders and skip
tracing.

RevQ is the County Clerk’s Court Collections database, which is used to create payment
plans for defendants who are unable to pay court costs, fines and fees in full. The
database also tracks payment due dates, payment reminders, phone calls to defendants
and payments received.

Costs for the upgrade were approved during the FY 2024 budget process.



